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From: Tai, Tom

Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2012 9:54 AM

To: McKirgan, John; Gilmer, James; Thomas, George; Makar, Gregory; Wagage, Hanry
Cc: STPCOL; Wunder, George; Tomkins, James

Subject: STP - 10/2/12 ACRS Agenda

Attachments: LTC Agenda 100212.docx

To All,

Maitri sent me her proposed agenda, assuming a full day meeting with ACRS. As discussed, we’ll try to make
this a half-day.

Attached for your use and comments is my mark-up of Maitri's agenda. Please let me know by COB tomorrow
if you have any suggestions.

Regards

Tom Tai

DNRL/NRO

(301) 415-8484
Tom.Tai@NRC.GOV
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ADVISORY COMMITTEE ON REACTOR SAFEGUARDS

PROPOSED AGENDA

ABWR Subcommittee Chair: Michael Corradini
Cognizant Staff Engineer/DFO: Maitri Banerjee Maitri.Baneriee@NRC.GOV (301) 415-6973

MEETING OF THE ABWR SUBCOMMITTEE ON STP COLA - OPEN/CLOSED
OCTOBER 2, 2012, ROCKVILLE, MD

Topics

Presenters

Time

Opening Remarks

Michael Corradini, ACRS

8:30 am - 8:35 am

NRO/NINA Staff Introductions

George Wunder, NRO
Scott Head, NINA

8:35 am — 8:40 am

Summary of work done for STP
and why Long Term Core Cooling
is acceptable

James Tomkins, NINA

8:40 am — 9:40-30 am

Q-40 am 10-00 am

oot

o Ot T

Summary of ABWR Subcommittee

40:009:30 am — 4410:06-15

Briefings on Long Term Core am

Cooling and Issues Raised

CLocED e

Ferm-Core-Cooling 14-30-am—12:00-am
Break 910:4615 am — 10:030 am

Lunech 12-:00_noon 1-00 nm

Losmel 2:00-522 002z

ACRS Action Items 80 , NINA 10:030 pam — 11:200 apm

(acceptability of exponent term (of

2) in the pressure drop equation)

Summary of Staff review scope, , NRO 11:200 pam — 211:020 apm

key issues, and why the review is
acceptable

Public Comments

211:020 pam — 211:345 pm

Subcommittee Discussion and
Closing Remarks

Michael Corradini, ACRS

211:435 pam —12:415 pm




Adjourn 12:415 pm

Notes:

During the meeting, use 301-415-7360 to contact anyone in the ACRS Office.
Presentation time should not exceed 50 percent of the total time allocated for a given
item. The remaining 50 percent of the time is reserved for discussion.

Thirty five (35) hard copies of each presentation or handout should be provided to the
Designated Federal Official (DFO) / ACRS Contact 30 minutes before the meeting.

One electronic copy of each presentation should be e-mailed to the DFO/ACRS Contact
one day before the meeting. If an electronic copy cannot be provided within this
timeframe, presenters should provide the DFO/ACRS Contact with a CD containing each
presentation at least 30 minutes before the meeting.

To protect proprietary information, parts of the meeting may be closed to the public.

A telephone bridge line (1-866-822-3032, pass code 8272423#) has been established to
allow members of the public and stakeholders listen in the open portion of the meeting.
Such participants may ask questions at a designated time at the end of the meeting only.




